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DONATIONS TO THE MUSEUM

OF THE

Literary and Historical Society, 1841.
Capt. Bayfield, R, N.—A three pound Bank Note of the Co­

lony of New York, 1771.
“ A Utica Bank Note for 50 cents, 1813.

Dr. Kelly, R. N.—36 preserved Botanical Specimens.
John Parker, Esquire—A Hanoverian Coin, 1691.
C. C. Sheppard, Esquire—2 Lampreys of the River St. Law­

rence preserved in spirits.
Henry Weston, Esquire—A specimen of Raised Printing for 

the use of the Blind.

DONATIONS TO THE LIBRARY, 1841.
R. C. Geggie, Esquire—Vasconiae utriusque, turn Ibericæ, 

turn Aquitanicæ, Notifia, 1 vol. 4to. 1656. 
The Author—Latin Language, its affinity to the Celtic of 

Scotland, by Tbos. Stratton, 1 vol. 8vo. 1840. 
Author—Geological Survey of New Brunswick, 3d Report of, 

by A. Gesner, 1841.
Archd. Campbell, Esquire—An Indian Grammar.
Dr. Kelly, R. N.—A pamphlet on the Indians of North Ame­

rica. Continuation of the Nautical Magazine. 
Author—Ferdinand & Isabella, History of, by W. H. Prescott, 

3 vol. 8vo. 1839.
t/ H. C. Bohn—His Catolngue of Books.

Geo. Bancroft, Esq.—Massachusetts Bay, History of the Pro­
vince of, by Geo. Minot, 2 vol. 8vo. 1803. 

Author—Papers on Iron & Steel, by D. Mushett, 1840, 
Magnetic Curve, properties of, (single sheet. ) 

Society—Botanical Society of Edinburgh, 3d annual Report. 
Society—Geological Society of France, 2 vol. of Transactions. 
Revd. Mr. Grasett—Michigan, Report of the State Geologist. 
Society—Quebec Mechanics' Institute—Catalogue of Li­

brary, Rules, &c.


